Our Case Number: ABP-313182-22
Planning Authority Reference Number:

An
Bord
Pleanala

Development Applications Unit
Government Offices

Newtown Road

Wexford

Y35AP90

Date: 14 June 2022

Re: BusConnects Clongriffin to City Centre Core Bus Corridor Scheme
County Dublin

Dear Sir / Madam,

An Bord Pleanala has received your observation or submission in relation to the case mentioned
above and will take it into consideration in its determination of the matter.

Please be advised that copies of all submissions / observations received in relation to the application
will be made available for public inspection at the offices of the Local Authority and at the offices of An
Bord Pleanala when they have been processed by the Board.

For further information on this case please access our website at www.pleanala.ie and input the 8-digit
case number into the search box. This number is shown on the top of this letter (for example:
303000).

Yours faithfully,

L) £k

Niamh Thornton
Executive Officer
Direct Line: 01-8737247

BL50A
Teil Tel {01) 858 8100
Glao Aitidil LoCall 1890 275175
Facs Fax (01) 872 2684 64 Sréid Maoilbhride 64 Marlborough Street
Laithrean Gréasain Website www.pleanala.ie Baile Atha Cliath 1 Dublin 1

Riemhphost Email bord@pleanala.ie 01 veo2 DO1 va02




Shaun McGee

T E— M—
From: Housing Manager DAU <Manager.DAU®@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Thursday 2 June 2022 15:59
To: SIDS
Subject: Clongriffin to City Centre Core Bus Corridor Scheme final
Attachments: Clongriffin to City Centre Core Bus Corridor Scheme final.pdf

A Chara,
Please find attached heritage recommendations for the above mentioned planning application.

Kind regards,

Conncer Rooney
Executive Officer

Aonad na nlarratas ar Fhorbairt

Development Applications Unit

QOifigi an Rialtais

Govemment Offices

Béthar an Bhaile Nua, Loch Garman, Contae Loch Garman Y35 APS0
Newtown Road, Wexford, County Wexford Y35 AP90




An Roinn Tithiochta,

Rialtais Aititil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing,

Local Government and Heritage

Your Ref: ABP-313279-22
Our Ref: SID-Clongriffin City Centre-DC
(Please quofe in all refated correspondence)

02/06/2022

The Secretary

An Bord Pleanéla

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

D01 Vo2

Via email to sids@pleanala.ie

Re: Nofification under the Planning and Development Act, 2000, as amended.

&7
B

Proposed Strategic Infrastructure Development (SID): Clongriffin to City Centre Core
Bus Corridor Scheme

A chara

The Department Housing, Local Government and Heritage (‘the Department”) refers to
correspondence received in connection with the above. Outlined below are heritage-related
observations/recommendations co-ordinated by the Development Applications Unit under
the stated heading(s).

Nature Conservation

Having considered the documentation supporting this application, it is noted that to facilitate
the proposed road development it is intended to remove 228m of hedges and 221 trees from
treelines. While the incorporation of 545 trees and 2995m of hedgerow in the landscaping of
the proposed development should ensure there will be no long-term loss of biodiversity as a
result of this vegetation clearance, the felling of trees and removal of hedges during the bird
breeding season which could lead to the destruction of nests, eggs and nestlings, should be
avoided.

Recommendations

In the light of the above the Department recommends that any planning permission granted
in response to the present application should be subject to the following conditions:

1. That no removal of trees or vegetation shal! occur during the main bird breeding
season from March to August inclusive,

Reason: To avoid the destruction of bird nests, eggs and nestlings.

In the event that additional heritage-related observations become available before the
deadline date, a further letter will issue.

Aonad na nlarratas ar Fhorbairt, Oifigi an Rialtals, Bothair an Bhaile Nua, Loch Garman, Y35 APg0
Development Applications Unit, Government Offices, Newtown Road, Wexford, Y35 AP90

manager.dau@housing.gov.ie
www.gov.ie/housing
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You are requested to send any further communications to this Department’s Development
Applications Unit (DAU) at manager.dau@housing.gov.ie, or o the following address:

The Manager

Development Applications Unit (DAU)
Government Offices

Newtown Road

Wexford

Y35 APQ0

Is mise, le meas

Joanne Lyons
Development Applications Unit
Administration






